Bergen, l4th September 1962.
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Dr, George 3, Humphrey President, Admin
zpecial Committee on Oceanic Research, Fish
International Council of Scientific Unions,. lO’m {
C.E.I.X.O, .

. deac
Cronulla, Australia, .

Libr

Clerk

Dear Dr. Humphrey:

Attached you will find a report of the meeting of the SCOR Working
Party on Fishery Oceanography held in Bergen, Norway, 10th to 14th
Zeptember, 1962, ’

You have previously been provided with two volumes of Comments on
Fishery Oceanography derived from various sources. It is the intention
of the Working Party to incorporate this attached report with some ad-
ditional materials received this month in third volume of Comments on

Fishery Gceanography.

Having done this the Working Party considers that it will have discharg-

ed its responsibilities and respectfully recommends its disbanding,

Sincerely yours

L, ol ‘//, py B
W, M. Chapman

Convenor
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To aid in efforts as outlined in (1) synoptic charts of atmospheric pres-
sure and its deviation from normal are needed and should be available

to workers in fishery oceanography quickly at regular and brief intervals.
The international organization that is to represent the interesis oi fishery
oceanography should seek contact with the World Meteorological Organi~
zation (WMO) with the aim of obtaining meteorological services as out"

lined above on a world-wide and/or regional basis.

WMO and its regional subdivisions would also be ably to supply quickly
the observations of sea surface temperature gathered by radio from the

world ocean in either tabular or map representation ( examples: Nerth

/

Atlantic maps distributed by the Marine Division of the British Meteorological

Office and the U.S. Naval Hydrographic Office; North Pacific maps
distributed by the Japanese Meteorological and Fishery Agencies and by
the U.S. Bureau of Commercial Fisheries Biological Laboratory at San

Diego.

Attention is drawn to the expermental work of Tokai University, Janan,

in drawing information by radio from vessels at sea and rebroadczsting

to ships at sea at five and ten day intervals by facsimile chart the
collated information of several meteorological, oceanographical and fishery
parameters and, moreover, to the experimental daily charting of
bathythermograph traces in the North Atlantic by the U.S. Naval
Hydrographical Office. It should be particularly noted that ICES since 1959
has a sub-Committee working on the organization of telegraphic communi-
cation of observations serving fishery oceanography. An international code
for this purpose has been devised and adopted by the Council in 19561,
Experiments with the use of the coded messages have been carried out

by the Institute of Marine Research, Bergen.

The desirability of exploring the extension of these communication techniques
on broader scale and to other parameters is stated. Amongst these may
be considered storm surges, wave and wind conditions, depth of mixed
layer, salinity, plankton volume or other appropriate primary productivity
index, catch per unit of effort in certain wide-ranging fisheries, variation

in localion of water mass bounderies, etc.

In respect of the changes in abundance and availability of demersal stocks
a better understanding and forecast, where possible, of the hydrographic

events close to the sea floor at the fishing grounds is highly desireable.

Other possible services by WMO for the benefit of fishery oceanography
might include the introduction of regular observations in physical, chemical

and biological oceanography on board the staionary weather ships.
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Dr W.M. Chopman,

Ven Camp Foundation,
739 Golden Park Avenue,
SAHN IIEGO 6,
CALIFOTHIA UeSels

Dear Wiy

Hany thanks for your lettsr of November 1 szbout distridution
of reports.

It is z pity 1 and 2 are exhaunted Wt it sceme o me 3 is the
nost importent with the report. I would like you to distrzibute 3
to national committees {list enclosed), SCOR members {you evidently
already have addresses) and $o FelA«O. Fisheries Division, UNESCO
IPFC, and CUTA/CSA. If spares of 1 and 2 eventuate, plecse give
weference to notional comxiitees. T do mot Mmow the Philippines
and Sweden adirescses bubt Bohnscke will send them to you. There
are 2bout six ether cormxittees being formed amd we shall give you
the addresces later.
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VAN CAMP FOUNDATION

739 Golden Park Avenue
San Diego 6, California

May 6, 1963

Dr. George F.Humphrey

Scientific Committee on Oceanic Research
C. s. I. R. O.

Box 21, Cronulla

Sydney, Australia

Dear George:

Thanks for your gracious letter of 26 April. It was a
pleasure meeting with you again. See you at the next
IoC (if you are not at FAO conference this fall.

—— Sincerely yours,
FILE

Van Camp Foundation

Admin. é/ﬁ )7/ §7 / W

Fish.
/Ocean@ W. M. Chapmaﬁ 4%:)
President
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